
DECISION MEMORANDUM 1 

DECISION MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  COMMISSIONER ANDERSON 

  COMMISSIONER HAMMOND 

  COMMISSIONER LODGE 

  COMMISSION SECRETARY 

  COMMISSION STAFF 

  LEGAL 

 

FROM: ADAM TRIPLETT 

  DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 

DATE: JUNE 4, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S APPLICATION 

FOR A DETERMINATION OF 2023 DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT 

EXPENSES AS PRUDENTLY INCURRED; CASE NO. IPC-E-24-11. 

 

 On March 15, 2024, Idaho Power Company (“Company”) applied for a determination 

that it prudently incurred a total of $38,778,379 in demand-side management (“DSM”) expenses 

in 2023. 

 On April 17, 2024, the Commission issued a Notice of Application and Notice of 

Intervention Deadline, setting a deadline for interested parties to file a petition to intervene. 

Order No. 36145. The NW Energy Coalition, South Central Community Action Partnership, 

Idaho Conservation League, and City of Boise intervened. See Order No. 36718.     

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 After consulting with the parties, Staff recommends the Commission issue a Notice of 

Modified Procedure, establishing a public comment deadline of July 25, 2024, and Company 

reply deadline of August 8, 2024.       

COMMISSION DECISION 

 Does the Commission wish to issue a Notice of Modified Procedure establishing a 

public comment deadline of July 25, 2024, and Company reply deadline of August 8, 2024? 

 

 

  _____________________________ 

  Adam Triplett 

  Deputy Attorney General 
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